
December 5, 2017

Mayor Kathy M. Sheehan
City Hall
24 Eagle Street, Room 102
Albany, NY 12207

Re: Site Plan Violations
       The Eleftheria
       241 South Allen St.

Dear Mayor Sheehan:

Almost two years have passed since the Eleftheria commenced operation in violation of the site plan 
approved 7/17/14. The specific violations that persist at the building site are:

1. Missing rear property line 4’ high black vinyl coated chain link fence.
2. Missing 29 white fir (“AB”) & eight crabapple (“MI”) trees on or near the rear slope and all rear 
foundation shrubbery (“AZ” & “RH”).
3. Contour alteration at the SE corner including creation of a berm on Onderdonk Avenue, resulting in 
a local increase in elevation, interrupting the pattern of storm water runoff. Result is water entrapment 
(pooling) on adjacent lands where previously there was very little or none.

Attached are copies of the approval and site plan diagram C-3. Note the stern words appended to the 
former under Albert R. DeSalvo’s signature:

Prior to making an application for a Certificate of Occupancy, the applicant will be required to 
submit to the Building Department an “as built” site plan which depicts all the elements shown 
on the approved site plan including but not limited to contours, landscaping, building locations, 
utilities, paved and parking areas, signage, accessory structures and other related physical 
improvements.

The leaves are down and winter is almost upon us. Bright exterior lights beam across Onderdonk 
Avenue every morning & night. Take a walk along the berm the developer created to alter the drainage
pattern and you will see immense naked facades sans fence, sans trees, sans shrubs. 

Then peruse the “as built” site plan, if it exists, and explain why a Certificate of Occupancy was 
granted to this developer, a tough assignment unless you’re prepared to admit the site plan approval 
process is a sham, a bureaucratic exercise in feigning concern for benevolent neighborhood values.

Respectfully,

Michael Kalin
510 W. Lawrence St.

cc: Albert R. DeSalvo, Planning Board Chair
     Robert Magee, Director of Buildings & Regulatory Compliance

attachments:
1. Site plan approval, Case Number 5-14, 912
2. Site plan diagram C-3








